KENYA REVENUE

(/)k AUTHORITY

ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

Addendum Set “2”

20TH MAY, 2022.

To all Prospective bidders,

REF: TENDER NO. KRA/HQS/RFP-073/2021-2022 — PROVISION OF

CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR SUPPLY,

DELIVERY,

IMPLEMENTATION AND COMMISSIONING OF DIGITAL
FORENSIC LABORATORY FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following
clarifications/addendum:

S/N
0

Bidders’ Queries

KRA Responses

1

Under the technical requirements
comprehensive specifications section of the
tender, in the event, we foresee a better
alternative to the hardware listed in the
datasheet, can we instead use (in the bidders'
response) what we propose and deem suitable for
the project based on the solution we are offering,
also, based on the previous projects carried out?
Our solutions are accompanied by recommended
system specification and standards which might
deviate (in terms of your minimum
specifications), in this case, will this be
considered in your technical evaluations or
inadmissible?

Our Technical requirements
are based on minimum
specifications; therefore, we
welcome bidders to submit
tools with higher
specifications or equivalent.

What are the examples of "KRA existing data
sources' as referenced in item 5.5 of

the technical requirements comprehensive
specifications section of the tender document?

KRA existing data sources
are the current data
solutions within KRA. The
idea is to provide a solution
or tool that is compatible
with most of database types.

Under the FORM FIN-2 in the tender document,
the subsection - Additional Requirements,
part ¢, states "Provide training and
certification on all forensic tools supplied
1) Locally and 1) International”. What

does "Locally" and "International” stand
for? We cannot clearly ascertain the requirements
for this part.

a. Does it mean the local training has to be
from a local institution and the
international training from
an international institution? Or

1) Local Training:
training within the
country and provided
by local based
training
institution/firms.

2) International
Training: Trainings
by institution/firms
from outside the
country.
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b. Does it mean a local training (in Nairobi) | N/B: These training should

for the solution provided, and, an be solely on the tools
international training (Overseas) for the | supplied and the training
solution provided? institution/ firm should

demonstrate ability to offer
a certified training by the
tools manufacturers.

4 The understanding of the term "Three (3) year A three (3) year license.
SMS bundle." as expressed a couple of times in
the technical requirements comprehensive
specifications section of the tender document.

5 Please share the uses cases for the solution KRA | These are tools and
looking for so that it will be easy for us to provide | Equipment and not
best solution solutions hence no use
cases.

Note:

Bidders are advised to:
e Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA
Website on 20th May, 2022.
e The tender closing/opening date is on 315t May 2022 at 11:00am.
o Align their bid security to be valid upto and including 30th May 2023.

The tender closing extension forms part of the bidding document and is binding
on all bidders. All other terms remain the same.

Regards,

Bernard Mukundi
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management

/is/
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